



Eang Lange

Qualifications Summary

Eang is an accomplished financial and accounting professional, as well as a Certified Public Accountant. With over 17 years of experience, Eang has excelled in various financial roles, including managing and leading financial procedures and cross-collaboration with partners. Through providing business and financial analysis, in addition to process improvement and internal controls, Eang is an effective leader that has facilitated increased company value and collaborative solutions.

Core Expertise

• Financial Statement Preparation & Analysis • Audit Preparation & Support • Month-End & Year-End Close • Budgeting & Forecasting • Reconciliations • Accounting Process Improvement • Accounts Receivable & Accounts Payable

Professional History

ASP	Consultant	2024 – Current
CFO Selections	Consultant	2023 – 2024
Circles and Sticks Consulting	Chief Financial Officer	2022
Denny Mountain Media	Controller	2014 – 2021
Northwest Administrators, Inc	Financial Accounting Manager	2013 – 2014
Moss Adams LLP	Regional Accounting Manager	2010 – 2013
Moss Adams LLP	Business Assurance Manager	2004 – 2010

Accomplishments

- Developed project tracking and profitability analysis for account managers, increasing profitability from a net loss to a net profit margin of over 10%.
- Developed effective record-keeping systems, forms, policies, and procedures to improve company performance and value.
- Designed, administered, and coordinated finance and operational policies and procedures to improve efficiency, execute strategy, and ensure agency compliance.
- Strong ability to evaluate financial results and metrics and clearly identify and communicate significant items to management and owners, facilitating understanding and improved decision making.
- Developed budgeting and other financial and operational metrics to improve profitability through added visibility of cost saving and profit generating opportunities.

Education / Licenses

- Certified Public Accountant, Washington
- Bachelors of Arts – Accounting & Finance, Western Washington University

Software

- QuickBooks Online • QuickBooks Enterprise • Microsoft Excel & Word • Acumatica • Gusto Online Payroll • PayNW • Salesforce